From: Lauren Hobbis

To: Clark, Ethel D.

Cc: jmaye@scag.gov; William Yarborough; Lisa Cherry
Subject: Re: 2024-000090

Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 12:34:06 PM

Attachments: Jones, David O Appendix Vol 2 redacted faces II COMPRESSED FOR SIZE.pdf

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside the organization. Please
exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Please disregard my previous email attachment.

For filing in the above-captioned case, you will find Volume 2 of the Appendix that has been
redacted to conceal the victim and her brother's faces in the photos found on pages 507-509.

Counsel for Respondent, AAG William J. Maye has been cc'd on this email.

Please let me know if I can provide any further information or make additional adjustments.

On Mon, Jun 10, 2024 at 12:13 PM Lauren Hobbis <laurenwgylaw(@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning,

For filing in the above-captioned case, you will find Volume 2 of the Appendix that has
been redacted to conceal the victim's face in the photo found on page 509.

Counsel for Respondent, AAG William J. Maye has been cc'd on this email.

Please let me know if I can provide any further information or make additional adjustments.
Sincerely,

Lauren Hobbis

On Mon, Jun 10, 2024 at 12:02 PM Lauren Hobbis <laurenwgylaw(@gmail.com> wrote:
Good morning,

| have redacted both volumes of the appendix for all mention of the names,
birthdates, addresses and etc of the minor victim and other minors.

Should | blur the face in that one photo?

| apologize if blurring is required otherwise than in the Court's order (No. 2014-04-
15-02).

Thank you!

On Mon, Jun 10, 2024 at 11:58 AM Clark, Ethel D. <edclark@sccourts.org> wrote:
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Supreme Court

Appeal from Greenville County Court of Common Pleas
The Honorable R. Scott Sprouse, Circuit Court Judge

App. Case No. 2024-000090
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WITNESSES ,

Shannon E _,\_osm_m\ \\Q\&\W\“\
e ; oS

Greenville County Sheriffs Offic

5/3/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2019A2310100219

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

PR

TRUE BILLC

B

FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-23-2981
MMO

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.Pﬁl_ TERM 2021

THE STATE

VS.

DAVID QUINTAN JONES

Indictment for
0385

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655(A)(1)

520





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) [

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

APR 0 6 2021

County present upon their oath:

That DAVID QUINTAN JONES did in Greenville County, between February 1, 2016 and April 16,
2019, commit a sexual battery onw to wit: by digitally penetrating W)vho was less than eleven
years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822
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WITNESSES

Shannon E Mchale

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

5/3/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2019A2310100221

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL
A\ }

G
Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-23-

MMO
The State of South Carolina 0018 21

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Anril  TERM2021

THE STATE

VS.

DAVID QUINTAN JONES

Indictment for
0385

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655(A)(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

522





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

APR 06 2021

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That DAVID QUINTAN JONES did in Greenville County, between February 1, 2016 and April 16,
2019, commit a sexual battery on to wit: the defendant did anally penetrate &MYl who was less than
eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Y

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822

523





WITNESSES

Shannon E Mchale

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

5/3/2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2019A2310100223

DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-23-

MMO ,
The State of South Carolina 0018 22

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL, mmmm_oZm

TERM 2021

THE STATE

VS.

DAVID QUINTAN JONES

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for
0385

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655(A)(1)

524





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
APR 0 6 2021

County present upon their oath:

That DAVID QUINTAN JONES did in Greenville County, between F ebruary 1, 2016 and April 16,
2019, commit a sexual battery on{8tlll¥to wit: the defendant made BiBperform fellatio on him, illRwas
less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

! A—

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822
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WITNESSES

Shannon E Mchale

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-23-

MMO
The State of South Carolina 00 1823

County of Greenville

5/3/2019

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
April  TERM 2021

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2019A2310100222

FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS.

DAVID QUINTAN JONES

VERDICT

Indictment for
0385

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

VIOLATION § 16-03-0655(A)(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

526





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ‘

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

APR 06 2021

County present upon their oath:

That DAVID QUINTAN JONES did in Greenville County, between February 1, 2016 and April 16,

2019, commit a sexual battery onWto wit: the defendant did perform cunnilingus onw who was
less than eleven years of age. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

i | /Q»»-———“"’

SOLICITOR BAR # 100822
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE
Vs, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 - GS - 23 - 02981
)
David Quintan Jones ) A/WH#: 2019A2310100219
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/27/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
pos: I %82 ss#: N ) CDRCode# 0385
agcress N )
City, State, Zip: Simpsonville, SC 29680-7706 ) SENTENCE SHEET
kg ] SID#: )
)

*CDL Yes [ JNo[[] CMV Yes[ ] No [} Hazmat Yes[ |No[] CI,[)—
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was XICONVICTED OF or a PLEADS
TO: Sex / Crim Sex Cond, 1st Deg W/Min <11 Yr

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS  [7] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
The chargeis: [X]  As Indicted, [X] Offense, . Presentment to Grand Jury. ~—
The pleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATREST:
' 70325 10271
" Sust itch, Christy SCBar# Defendant YARBORQUGH i, WILLIAM G SC Bar#
dnocker Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁétate Department of Correction, [ ]County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of L days/mont@@e Served [ ]Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of _ days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[X CONCURRENT or [TJCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: é/S//Z3
S

Q} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. 9¢ /months

[ Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS, David Quintan Jones INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 - GS - 23 - 02981

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[[] Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED (1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[ Atftend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim (] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling (7] May serve W/E

beginning:

[[1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [1 Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[] Other:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ICo.CC
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU} Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 9.0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ B
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ F775
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ 1271 ’>4 .

. . Presiding Judge: W
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ?Qw& -b' Umﬂ-bvnww Judge Code:

Court Reporter: [P Sentence Date: h ] 3
LA |

>
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville g
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -3S-23-01820
)
David Quintan Jones ) AW#: 2019A2310100220
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/27/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0855(A)(1)
pos: 1982 SS# MM ) CDRCode# 0385
Address: ‘ )
City, State, Zip: Simpsonville, SC 29680-7706 ) SENTENCE SHEET
Ol SID#: )
)
*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[No[] 6(5

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was MCONVICTED OF or ﬁ PLEADS
TO: Sex / Crim Sex Cond, 1st Deg W/Min <11 Yr

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [} MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS  [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included ] Defendant Waives (def's initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The chargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [X]

The pleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

ATJAEST,
% éfﬂdf’/\/‘ 70325 10271
%usta@ﬁ’ch, Christy—™ SC Bar # Defendant YARBOROUGH Iil, WILLIAM G SC Bar#t
Kednocker Aftorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬂState Department of Correction, [ |County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of g {‘days/mont@ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act notto exceed  years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upoﬁ the service of _ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[\ CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 0/ { z3

MThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
scooc. _ Y9G /months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[7] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. David Quintan Jones INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS -

23-01820
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp {1 No Contact with Victim ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

] Mental Health Counseling [ May serve W/E

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[ ] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[] Other

[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing { i Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3

Payment Terms: ] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $=IC0: G
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 3‘) (¢
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) s $40/ea $ )
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3 Z [
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund - TBD 3
- TOTAL 3 JAVFY
Presiding Jud /% A
. residing Judge:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: YQ-VQ— Bv UM Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Heccon Sentence Date: (,[ x
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
TR VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS -23-01821
)
David Quintan Jones ) AW 2019A2310100221
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/27/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
pos: 1982 SS# I ) CDRCode# 0385
Address: [ )
City, State, Zip: Simpsonville, SC 29680-7706 ) SENTENCE SHEET
ey 0 ] SID#: )
)

*CDL Yes [[JNo[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ |No[ ]

oG

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was %CONVICTED OF or % PLEADS

TO: Sex / Crim Sex Cond, 1st Deg W/Min <11 Yr

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[7] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS [1Mandatory GPS [ ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included M Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [X]

The pleais: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

A ST:
’éA /{M“ 70325 10271

~Sust tch, Christy— SC Bar# Defendant YARBOROUGH liI, WILLIAM G SC Bar#
dnocker Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁétate Department of Correction, [ |County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of (/ g days/months ime Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of  days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
g CONCURRENT or [ JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 9/%5

m The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. _1¥%¢ d/months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS, David Quintan Jones INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS -23-01821

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [[] Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[ ] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[[] Mental Health Counseling ] May serve W/E

beginning:

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[] Other:

] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning i
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 CC
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ J
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § A5 ¢
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2.1k
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $175.7%

(e} ou ep| ty { erk- ‘l A !! > g J dg %

Judge Code: ASS
Court Reporter: Hecron Sentence Date: (o)t bg/

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

City, State, Zip: Simpsonville, SC 29680-7706

T ) SID:

SENTENCE SHEET

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
SEATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 -GS -23-01822
)
David Quintan Jones Y AW 2019A2310100223
AKA: }  Date of Offense: 8/27/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: R 1952 SS#“ B ) CDRCode# 0385
Address: )
)
)
)

*CDL Yes [[]No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[“JNo[’]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was w CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Sex / Crim Sex Cond, 1st Deg W/Min <11 Yr

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385
[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT  []J SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS  [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def's initials)
Thechargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [X] Offense, . Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

D < En)— 10325 1027+

1“:‘

v 'Susii;vicyhch, Christy” SCBar# Defendant YARBOROUGH Ill, WILLIAM G SC Bar#
ednocker Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the %tate Department of Correction, [ |County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of (/(-days/monthme Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of _dayslmonths/yearsz ime Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run /ﬂ
f CONCURRENT or [ JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / 23

K] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. months

[[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. David Quintan Jones INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS - 23-01822

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED {1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [1 No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[1 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E

beginning:

[} Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[] Other

[[] RESTITUTION: [T Deferred {] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [7] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l(,l‘l,b
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 )
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 E
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 A 51 {,
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 5
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $

{] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

" during probation and shall be coliected before any other fees. $500 $

] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TotAL s J2J. 75
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: YC\».Q. B- UM s %ﬂ@

Judge Code:
Court Reporter: B i Sentence Date: [g [g]a_? /
L
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Address:
City, State, Zip: Simpsonville, SC 29680-7706
DL

SENTENCE SHEET

SID#:

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
) 1§22
STRIE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 23 - 04822 CE_S
)
David Quintan Jones ) AW 2019A2310100228 ©0 2.2 2. CLCS
AKA: y Date of Offense: 8/27/2016
Race: BLACK Sex; M Age; a1 ) S.C.Code§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)
DOB: 1982 SS#*' M ) CDRCode# 0385
)
)
)
)

*CDL Yes [[JNo[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ]No[ }

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was K} CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Sex / Crim Sex Cond, 1st Deg W/Min <11 Yr

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0385

(] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS [ ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included M Defendant Waives (def's initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The charge is: [X] AsIndicted, [X

The pleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [7] Recommendation by the State.

ST: g
MM,}@{ 70325 10271

SustakoVitgh, Christy__ ~ SC Bar # Defendant YARBOROUGH Iil, WILLIAM G SC Bar#
Kedriocker Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Qﬁtate Department of Correction, [ [County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2 (c;ys/montme Served  []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ___dayslmonths/yearsfr ime Served and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
(¥ CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:____{ g[23

[X The Defendint i%to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. onths

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS, David Quintan Jones INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 - GS - 23 - (31822
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] - Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[1 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [1 No Contact with Victim [1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [ May serve W/E
beginning:
[] SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[C Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[7 Other:
[[] RESTITUTION: [1 Deferred [1 Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ) $ '
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ]
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1GC(G
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 A5G
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to-.County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 5 z 5
[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Provisc requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL 8] 23 74
X1
) . > Presiding Judge: %%
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: YQ.».Q_ ‘b' UM Judge Code: J%S
Court Reporter: Hesron Sentence Date: tol2 B3 / -
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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FORM 5

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : "‘.
) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS =
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) m =
David Quintan Jones, #00391227 ) 2023-CP-23" (,/.4 % i ‘J o
Full name and prison number (if any) of Applicant. ) DE
) i o
v. ) APPLICATION FOR ”
)
State of South Carolina ) POST-CONVICTION RELIEF
)

INSTRUCTIONS - READ CAREFULLY

In order for this application to receive consideration by the Court, it shall be in writing (legibly
handwritten or typewritten), signed by the applicant and verified (notarized), and it shall set forth in
concise form the answers to each applicable question. If necessary, applicant may furnish his answer toa
particular question on the reverse side of the page or on an additional page. Applicant shall make clear to
which question any such continued answer refers.

Since every application must be sworn under oath, any false statement of a material fact therein
may serve as the basis of prosecution and conviction for perjury. Applicants should, therefore, exercise
care to assure that all answers are true and correct.

If the application is taken in forma pauperis, it shall include an affidavit (attached at the back of
the form) setting forth information which establishes that applicant will be unable to pay the fees and
costs of the proceedings. When the application is completed, the original shall be mailed to the Clerk of
Court for the County in which the applicant was convicted.

1. Place of detention Kirkland Correctional Institution

2. Name and location of Court which imposed sentence Greenville County Court of General

Sessions, Greenville County, SC
3 Name(s) of co-defendant(s) (if any)

4. The indictment number or numbers (if known) upon which and the offenses for which
sentence was imposed:

(a) Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, 1st degree (Indictment # 2020GS2302981)
(b) Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor.1st degree (Indictment # 2021GS2301820)

(©) Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor,1st degree (Indictment # 2021GS2301821)
(d) Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor,1st degree (Indictment # 2021GS2301822)
(e) Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, 1st degree (Indictment # 2021 GS2301823)

Revised 3/2003
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The date upon which sentence was imposed and the terms of the sentence:
(a) 06/08/2023, 45 years concurrent

(b) 06/08/2023, 45 years concurrent

(©) 06/08/2023. 45 years concurrent

(d)  06/08/2023, 45 years concurrent

(e) 06/08/2023. 45 years concurrent

Check whether a finding of guilty was made:

(a) after a plea of guilty
(b) after a plea of not guilty X
(©) after a plea of nolo contendere

Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of sentence?
Yes

If you answered “yes” to (7), list:
(a) the name of each Court to which you appealed:

i. South Carolina Court of Appeals

ii.

iii.

(b) the result in each such Court to which you appealed:
i Appeal dismissed pursuant to Rule 203(b)(2), SCACR

ii.

iii.

(c) the date of each such result:
i. June 22, 2023

ii. o

.

(d) if known, citations of any written opinion or orders entered pursuant to such

results:

iii.

If you answered “no” to (7), state your reasons for not so appealing:

@
Revised 3/2003
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(b)
)

10. State concisely the grounds on which you base your allegation that you are being held in
custody unlawfully:
(a) Applicant did not receive a direct appeal due to non-adherence of Rule 203(b)(2).
SCACR.
®
11. State concisely and in the same order the facts which support each of the grounds set out

in (10):
() Applicant's Notice of Appeal was timely filed on June 16, 2023 with the SC Court

of Appeals. The appeal was dismissed because the Notice of Appeal inadvertently was served by

hand upon the Solicitor on June 21, 2023 outside of the ten day time frame provided by Rule

203(b)(2), SCACR. Applicant did not waive his right to direct appeal and is therefore entitled to

a belated appeal pursuant to White v. State, 263 S.C. 110, 208 S.E.2d 35 (1974).

12.

13.

(b)
©

Prior to this application have you filed with respect to this conviction:

(a) any petition in a State Court under South Carolina Law? No

(b) any petition in State or Federal Courts for habeas corpus or post-convictions
relief? No

(©) any petition in the United States Supreme Court for certiorari other than petitions,
if any, already specified in (8)? No

(d) any other petitions, motions or applications in this or any other Court?

If you answered “yes” to any part of (12), list with respect to each petition, motion or

application:

(a) the specific nature thereof:

i.

ii.

iii.

v.

Revised 3/2003
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14.

15.

(b)

il.
iii.
iv.

(©

ii.

iii.

iv.
(d)
L.

ii.

iii.

iv.

(e)

i

ii.

iii.

iv.

the name and location of the Court in which each was filed:

the disposition thereof:

the date of each such disposition:

if known, citations of any written opinions or orders entered pursuant to each such

disposition:

Has any ground set forth in (10) been previously presented to this or any other Court,

State or Federal, in any petition, motion or application which you have filed?

If you answered “yes” to (14) identify:

(a)
i
ii.

.

(b)

which grounds have been presented:

the proceedings in which each ground was raised:

Revised 3/2003
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16.
(2)
appeal.
(b)
©
17.
(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)
©)
applications
18.

ii.

iii.

If any ground set forth in (10) has not previously been presented to any Court, State or

Federal, set forth the ground and state concisely the reasons why such ground has not

previously been presented:

This PCR action is the Applicant's first opportunity to seek a belated direct

Were you represented by an attorney at any time during the course of:

your arraignment and plea? N/A

your trial, if any? Yes

your sentencing? Yes

your appeal, if any, from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of
sentence? Yes

preparation, presentation or consideration of any petitions, motions or

with respect to this conviction, which you filed? N/A

If you answered “yes” to one or more parts of (17), list:

the name and address of each attorney who represented you:

(@)

i. William G. Yarborough, IT1
308 West Stone Avenue
Greenville, SC 29609
(864) 331-1612
bill@wgylaw.com

ii.

ii.

(b)

the proceedings at which each such attorney represented you:

through trial. sentencing, and appeal

Revised 3/2003
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19.

20.

iii.

State clearly the relief you seek in filing this application:

Belated direct appeal

Are you now under sentence from any other court that you have not challenged?

No

Revised 3/2003
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) VERIFICATION
County of Greenville )

I, David Quintan Jones , being duly sworn upon my oath, depose and say that I have subscribed
to the foregoing application; that I know the contents thereof; that it includes every ground
known to me for vacating, setting aside or correcting the conviction and sentence attacked in this
application; and that the matters and allegations therein set forth are true.

David  oneS

SWORN to and subscribed before me this § l
./
dayof ___ )i \\_'i 2

C\ /\(\ST\?’\UL (L.S.)

Notary Public O

My Commission Expires: L*\ = Bhol ao]
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APPLICATION TO PROCEED WITHOUT PAYMENT
OF COSTS AND AFFIDAVIT
IN SUPPORT THEREOF

I, , hereby apply for leave to proceed in this action without prepayment of fees or costs or
security therefor. In support of my application I declare under penalty of perjury that the
following facts are true:

(1) I am the applicant in this action and I believe I am entitled to redress.

2) Because of my poverty I am unable to pay the costs of said proceeding or give
security thereof.

Applicant

SWORN or affirmed to and subscribed before me this
day of ,2

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

Revised 3/2003
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

David Quintan Jones, #00391227

Applicant,

State of South Carolina,

Respondent.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
FOR THE THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

2023-CP-23- () 454 2

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the Applicant’s PCR Application filed in

the above-captioned case was served upon the Respondent by depositing it in the U.S. postal mail

with sufficient postage attached, addressed as follows:

The Honorable Alan Wilson

SC Attorney General’s Office
Post Office Box 11549
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

This the 2| th day of _ %1 14 ,2023.

i) = %@L

William G. Yarboﬁg{xgh 111, Attorney at Law, LLC
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS .
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) FOR THE THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUZ 1z
) =
David Quintan Jones, #00391227 ) =
) 22
Applicant, ) ‘&—’f ih
) B0
V. ) CONSENT ORDER GRANTING PCR
) FOR BELATED DIRECT APPEAL
) PURSUANT TO WHITE v. STATE
State of South Carolina, )
)
Respondent. )
)

This matter comes before the Court by way of a post-conviction relief application filed in

the above-captioned case.

The PCR application alleges Applicant was denied his right to direct appeal based upon
the South Carolina Court of Appeals’s dismissal of his appeal for non-compliance with Rule
203(b)(2), SCACR for service of the Notice of Appeal upon the Respondent outside of the ten day
time frame. The PCR application requests relief in the form of a belated direct appeal pursuant to
White v. State, 263 S.C. 110, 208 S.E.2d 35 (1974). Because Applicant did not knowingly,
intelligently, or voluntarily waive his right to direct appeal, the parties do hereby agree and consent

that he is entitled to a belated direct appeal pursuant to White v. State.

Therefore, this Court hereby GRANTS the Applicant’s White v. State Belated Direct

Appeal PCR.

IT IS SO ORDERED. M

[%4

Presiding Judge, Thirteenth Circuit

This /7 _day of e 2024
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WE CONSENT:

L oor 7 S\

oHor 4

William G. Yapborough, III, Esquire

SC Bar# 10271

William G. Yarborough ITI, Attorney at Law, LLC
308 West Stone Avenue

Greenville, South Carolina 29609

Office: (864) 331-1612

Vs A/VUJ-/V

SOU?/ aro]ma Attorney General’s Office
Office Box 11549

Columbla South Carolina 29211

20f2

A0S Al ar

548






Good morning,

I am emailing on volume two of the appendix, there are some pictures of young female,
does this volume of the appendix needs to be redacted? I have marked it non-public in
C-track,

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

FEthe! D. Clark

SC Supreme Court

Case Management Specialist |l
231 Gervais Street

Columbia, SC 23201
(803)734-1080

~~~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~~~ This message is intended only for the
addressee and may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not read, copy, retain, or disseminate this message or any attachment. If
you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete all copies of the message and any attachments.



